
 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 

Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only.   

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87020550887 

Meeting ID: 87020550887 
Calendar 

Monday, July 27, 2020, 6:00 PM 

 
 

3:00PM Joint Meeting of the City Council and School Committee 

4:00PM  Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting 

4:45PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:00PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2020 

3.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 29, 2020 

4. 20-241 Robert Hunt will conduct a presentation relative to the Regional Saugus River 

Floodgate Project. 

Public Hearings 

5. 20-209 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations 

for Short Term Rentals. 

6. 20-242 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to install 7 new jointly owned poles on Endicott Avenue beginning at a 

point approximately 20 feet north of the centerline of the intersection of Atlantic 

Avenue and Endicott Avenue.  Further requesting permission to lay and maintain 

underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or intersecting public ways 

for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of 

said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

7. 20-243 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to install 2 jointly owned poles and relocate 1 jointly owned pole on 

Yeamans Street.  Further requesting permission to lay and maintain underground 

laterals, cables, and wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose 

of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners 

may desire for distributing purposes. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87020550887


City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

8. 20-244 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Gunnar Holdings, LLC, 30 

Railroad St., Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City 

Council to operate a commercial parking lot (220 parking spaces) on Lot A at 144 

Railroad Street. 

9. 20-269 Hearing called as ordered on the application of CLPF Revere, LLC c/o CPIM, 

1717 McKinney Avenue, Suite 1900, Dallas, TX 75202 requesting to amend an 

existing Chapter 148 License #621 from the Revere City Council by maintaining 

the existing 150 gallon, 3,000 gallon diesel, and 275 gallon diesel storage tanks 

and removing all other existing tanks for aboveground storage.  In addition, the 

applicant is requesting permission for the above ground storage of 37,235 gallons 

of gasoline and 1,354 gallons of oil to be contained within 677 vehicles to be 

parked within a warehouse structure at 135 American Legion Highway, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

Unfinished Business 

10. 20-221 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council order to a public 

hearing the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere:  Section 2.03.050 is hereby amended by inserting a new sub-section 

Section2.03.050(E) as follows:  E. All meetings of governmental bodies shall not 

commence before the hour of six o'clock PM on Monday through Friday or before 

ten o'clock AM on Saturday or Sunday. 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report 

11. 20-102 Joint petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to install two (2) jointly 

owned poles for reliability purposes on Salem Street beginning at a point 

approximately 20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook 

Ridge Drive and Salem Street and continuing approximately 128 feet in a west 

direction. 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

12. 20-186 An amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to the 

expiration date for the sale of tobacco licenses. 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

13. 20-217 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dimple Rana as 

the Executive Director of the City's Human Rights Commission. 

14. 20-245 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Cathy Bowden as the 

Treasurer/Collector for the City of Revere. 

Communications 

15. 20-246 Communication from Lor Holmes, 243 Campbell Avenue, regarding the Black 

Lives Matter banner at City Hall. 

16. 20-247 Communication from the Election Commissioner to appoint a member to serve on 

the Northeast Metropolitan Regional School Committee. 



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

17. 20-248 Communication from the Mayor requesting an appropriation from the Community 

Improvement Trust Fund for Curtis Park. 

18. 20-249 Communication from the City Auditor relative to Fiscal Year 2020 end of year 

transfers and a Free Cash appropriation request for street lighting. 

19. 20-250 Communication from the City Auditor requesting a transfer of funds from the 

police detail account to the police equipment account. 

20. 20-251 Communication from the Mayor requesting an appropriation from the Community 

Improvement Trust Fund for the RiverFront Master Plan Study 

21. 20-252 Communication from the Mayor requesting an appropriation from the Community 

Improvement Trust Fund for  the construction of a community garden in 

Beachmont. 

Motions 

22. 20-253 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Office of 

Strategic Planning and Economic Development to create an ordinance which 

allows for urban and vertical farming.  Further, to help spur development, that 

City offer a TIF to any start up willing to make Revere its home. 

23. 20-254 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Office of 

Strategic Planning and Economic Development to investigate the feasibility of 

establishing community development corporations. 

24. 20-255 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of establishing an ambulance service. 

25. 20-256 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna, Councillor 

Serino: That the Mayor request Inspectional Services to enforce the dumpster 

ordinance. 

26. 20-257 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the 

MBTA to spray the property at the railroad tracks adjacent to Pierce Street at the 

request of the area residents. 

27. 20-258 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 

National Grid to install a new street light on Pole 4495 at 172 Kimball Ave., 

Revere with a 48 LED lamp. 

28. 20-259 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 

feasibility of City-wide WiFi. 



City Council – Regular Meeting July 27, 2020 

  

29. 20-260 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council order to a public 

hearing the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere:    Section 1. 9.28.020(B)(1) Establishment of a Human Rights 

Commission is hereby amended by inserting the following sentence at the end of 

the sub-section, “Any commissioner appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by 

the City Council can be recalled by majority vote of the City Council.”   Section 

2.  9.28.020(D) Establishment of a Human Rights Commission is hereby amended 

by inserting the following sentence at the end of the sub-section, “The Executive 

Director appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council can be 

recalled by majority vote of the City Council.” 

30. 20-261 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Building 

Department to provide the City Council with all violation written from March 1st 

2020 to present. 

31. 20-262 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 

Council with the actual dollar amount of all building fines issued from March 1st 

to present. 

32. 20-263 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, President Keefe, Councillor Giannino: 

That the City Council present a Certificate of Commendation to Robert LaSala on 

the occasion of his retirement  after 42 years of service in the Revere Public 

Schools. 

33. 20-264 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request Capitol Waste to 

appear before the City Council to discuss consistent missed trash and yard waste 

pickups. 

34. 20-265 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the DPW to paint 

and clean up the Route One overpasses on Mountain and Park Avenues. 

35. 20-266 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the DCR 

to station additional lifeguards and install more trash receptacles on Revere 

Beach. 

36. 20-267 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino: That the City Council forward a letter 

of support to our State Delegation for House Bill 4264 (An Act Relative to 

Environment Justice in the Commonwealth), and Senate Bills 464 (An Act 

Relative to Environmental Justice and Toxics Reduction in the Commonwealth) 

and 453 (An Act Relative to Environmental Justice in the Commonwealth), which 

are all important legislation that will protect communities from additional 

pollution, reduce public health inequities in overburdened communities, and 

increase access to government and information. 

37. 20-268 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor and City Planner to draft a zoning ordinance relative to Urban 

Agriculture and Community Farms and Gardens in the City of Revere.  Attached 

is the Urban Agriculture Ordinance for the City of Somerville, which would be a 

very good model for the City of Revere to follow. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, June 22, 2020 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

Council President Keefe offered a moment of silence in memory of Ron Jannino, Northeast 

Regional Vocational High School Committee Member who passed on June 20, 2020. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 8, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 20-192 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Zambuto, City 

Councillor Guinasso, Councillor Rotondo, Vice-President Novoselsky, 

Councillor Visconti, Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Powers, President Keefe, Councillor Serino: That the City 

Council award a Certificate of Merit to Police Chief James Guido for his 

service to the City of Revere during his tenure as officer of the law and in 

recognition of his retirement. 

The Certificate of Merit will be presented to Chief Guido on Tuesday, June 23rd at 4:00PM 

during a farewell salute in front of City Hall. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 4 20-186 Hearing called as ordered on an amendment to the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere relative to the expiration date for the sale of tobacco 

licenses. 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 5 20-200 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Global Companies, LLC, 

800 South Street, Suite 500, Waltham, MA 02454 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to alter, extend, and change a non-

conforming structure (portions of the existing and proposed piping) in 

order to perform piping upgrades which include the replace of existing 

underground piping and the installation of aboveground piping and 

supports in accordance with the plan on file on Lots 4, 5A, and 6 at 96, 

100, and 140 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Tyler King, applicant 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 6/29/2020 6:00 PM 

 6 20-201 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition of National Grid and Verizon 

to install 1 jointly owned pole on North Shore Road beginning at a point 

approximately 50’ north of the centerline of the intersection of Calumet 

Street and North Shore Road.  Further requesting permission to lay and 

maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 

intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such 

poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing 

purposes. 

Proponents 

Socrates Perez, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020 

  

none 

 

· “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE JOINT PETITION OF NATIONAL 

GRID AND VERIZON TO INSTALL A JOINTLY OWNED POLE ON NORTH SHORE 

ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION OF CALUMET STREET IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

THE PLAN ON FILE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 0] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

ABSTAIN: Powers 

 7 20-202 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition of National Grid and Verizon 

to install 1 jointly owned pole on Randall Road.  Further requesting 

permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in 

the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making 

connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may 

desire for distributing purposes. 

Proponents 

Socrates Perez, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE JOINT PETITION OF NATIONAL 

GRID AND VERIZON TO INSTALL A JOINTLY OWNED POLE ON RANDALL 

ROAD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN ON FILE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

NAYS: Rotondo 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

 8 20-151 Bernard J. Schram, Trustee of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty Trust 

for the purpose of considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a 

certain portion of Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan. 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ABANDON AND DISCONTINUE A CERTAIN 

PORTION OF LINCOLN STREET AS DESCRIBED ON THE PETITIONER’S PLAN 

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS?   

 

1. THE PETITIONER, OR HIS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS, SHALL, AT HIS 

SOLE COST AND EXPENSE, RELATIVE TO ANY FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 

OF THE PROPERTY, PROPERLY CUT AND CAP THE CONNECTIONS AT 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020 

  

WASHINGTON AVENUE AND AMASA STREET TO THE UNUSED WATER 

MAIN CURRENTLY EXISTING IN THE UNDEVELOPED SECTION OF 

LINCOLN STREET.  A FORMAL PLAN/DESIGN FOR DISCONNECTION AT 

WASHINGTON AVENUE AND AMASA STREET IS REQUIRED TO BE 

SUBMITTED AND MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY 

ENGINEER AND WATER, SEWER AND DRAIN DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO 

THE WORK BEING EXECUTED.  NO DISCONNECTED INFRASTRUCTURE 

SHALL BE LEFT ABANDONED, EXCLUSIVE OF ANY PORTION OF THE 

MAIN THAT MAY EXIST UNDER ROUTE 1/NORTHEAST EXPRESSWAY, 

WHICH SHALL INSTEAD BE FILLED WITH FLOWABLE CONCRETE.  

SUCH WORK SHALL ONLY BE CONDUCTED WITH PROPER PERMITS 

AND AS DIRECTED BY THE WATER, SEWER AND DRAIN DEPARTMENT. 

 

2. THE BILLBOARD LOCATED ON THE ABUTTING PROPERTY SHALL BE 

REMOVED WITHIN 90 DAYS OF THE SALE OF THE PROPERTY. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Ways & Means Committee Report 

 9 20-191 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE PEG 

ACCESS AND CABLE RELATED FUNDS, MGL 44/53F 3/4 

· THAT THE CITY ACCEPT THE PROVISIONS OF MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL 

LAWS CHAPTER 44, SECTION 53F¾ WHICH ESTABLISHES A SPECIAL REVENUE 

FUND KNOWN AS THE PEG ACCESS AND CABLE RELATED FUND, TO RESERVE 

CABLE FRANCHISE FEES AND OTHER CABLE-RELATED REVENUES FOR 

APPROPRIATION TO SUPPORT PEG ACCESS SERVICES AND OVERSIGHT AND 

RENEWAL OF THE CABLE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, THE FUND TO BEGIN 

OPERATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 ON JULY 1, 2020. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 10 20-189 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 

THE FY2021 BUDGET - APPROPRIATION ORDER 

The Fiscal Year 2021 proposed budget will remain in committee. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

Communications 

 11 20-203 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of EKB 

Equipment as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020 

  

· “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL CONFIRM THE APPOINTMENT OF EKB 

EQUIPMENT AS A LICENSED DRAIN LAYER?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 12 20-204 Communication from the Mayor regarding ETP Funds. 

Mayor Arrigo addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM ETP FUNDS 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,250.85 FOR WOMEN ENCOURAGING EMPOWERMENT?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 13 20-205 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the bond refunding loan 

order. 

Richard Viscay, Director of Finance, addressed the City Council on the bond refunding 

loan order. 

 

ORDERED:  That the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to provide 

for the sale and issuance of refunding bonds pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 21A of the 

General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, at one time or from time to 

time, to refund all or any portion of the City’s general obligation bonds outstanding as of 

the date of adoption of this order, including, but not limited to, any of such bonds that were 

issued to the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the “MWRA”), and that the 

proceeds of the refunding bonds issued pursuant to this order shall be used to pay the 

principal, redemption premium and interest on the bonds of the City to be refunded and 

costs of issuance of the refunding bonds or, in the case of the refunding of bonds issued to 

the MWRA, such refunding may be achieved and effected by amending the bonds to be 

refunded to reflect the terms of the refunding bonds authorized by this order; and that the 

Treasurer is authorized to execute such documents as may be necessary or desirable to 

carry out this transaction, including one or more refunding trust agreements with a bank 

or trust company. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any 

refunding bonds approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of 

the costs of issuance of the such bonds, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by 

this order in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws. 

 

FURTHER ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the 

appropriate officials of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to 

qualify under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020 

  

be borrowed pursuant to this loan order and to provide such information and execute such 

documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith.  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 14 20-209 Comm. from the Mayor regarding the Short Term Rental Ordinance. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 7/27/2020 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 15 20-206 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the 

Revere Police Department to utilize a portable speed monitor on Delano 

Avenue and other streets in the area in effort to reduce speeding. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 16 20-207 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the Police 

Department to make a concerted effort to remind and enforce the state 

laws restricting the use of fireworks.  Many Revere residents have been 

concerned with the uptick in random firework displays at all hours of the 

night. 

Ralph DeCicco, Disability Commission, addressed the City Council on this motion. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 20-208 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the 

Revere Police Department and MassDOT to install permanent solar 

powered speed readers the north and south bound sides of Route 1A, 

North Shore Road, in the interest of public safety and to reduce speed of 

vehicles on this dangerous road way. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 18 20-210 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Serino: That the 

City Council request a security presence during City Council meetings 

once City Hall is re-open to the public and meetings are again able to be 

held in the Council Chamber. 

Ralph DeCicco, Disability Commission, addressed the City Council on this motion. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC SAFETY 

 19 20-211 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the City 

Auditor to establish a recreational stabilization fund and a senior center 

stabilization fund. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 20 20-212 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

the Veterans Affairs Director in conjunction with the DPW Sign 

Department to install a memorial pole at the corner of Revere Street and 

Lowell Street in honor of George Tirro.  Mr. Tirro served in the United 

States Army in the 30th Infantry that landed in Normandy and advanced 

into France during WWII. He received the Purple Heart, American 

Defense Service Medal, European African Middle Eastern campaign 

Medal, WWII Victory Medal, 3 Bronze Service Stars, American 

Campaign Medal, and the Good Conduct Medal. George was a life 

member of the Disabled American Veterans, Veterans of Foreign Wars, 

and the N.E. chapter of the 30th Infantry Division. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 21 20-213 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the city for Revere look 

into the feasibility of attaching an contractor, jobs / search page linking 

those looking for work to employers here in Revere. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Motions 

 22 20-214 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Zambuto, City 

Councillor Guinasso, Councillor Rotondo, Councillor Visconti, Vice-

President Novoselsky, Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Powers, President Keefe, Councillor Morabito: That the Revere 

City Council go on record as denouncing any and all hateful acts of 

vandalism in our community.  Particularly, we condemn the act of hate 

vandalism that took place on Lantern Road during the overnight hours of 

June 11th in which a vehicle was spray painted with a Swastika on all four 

sides and the words "White Power" were written in the middle of the 

street.  Further, that the Revere City Council encourage any resident of 

Lantern Road between Squire Road and Rumney Road that has a security 

camera or a smart doorbell to share footage from that night with the 

Revere Police Department.  Hate has no place in Revere, and collectively 

as a community, we must stand up and denounce atrocious acts such as 

this. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 23 20-215 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request 

Don Ciaramella to appear before the City Council to provide an update on 

the project at the end of Bates Street and Hasting Street.  Area residents 

are inquiring as it has been over three years since the City has addressed 

the issue and are still waiting for a resolution. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Point of Personal Privilege 

Councillor Serino took a point of personal privilege to recognize the arrival of Sibghatullah 

Nooristani to the United States who served as an interpreter for the US Army with Marc 

Silvestri, Director of Veterans' Affairs while fighting in Afghanistan. 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:35 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

2,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, June 29, 2020 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 7:38 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

Ways & Means Committee Report 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 
Proposed Budget Cuts Receiving a Favorable Recommendation Reduction Amount 
127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Chief Innovation Officer  $  17,092.00  
127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Director 311  $   5,000.00  
127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Asst to Director  $   6,574.00  
127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Overtime   $  18,449.00  
140- Information Technology    (page11-32) Overtime   $   5,000.00  
182- Strategic Planning & Economic (page II-73) Deputy Director  $  20,137.00  
420 - Dept of Public Works(page II-108) Chief of Infrastructure  $  12,008.00  
434-Dept Public Works W&S (Page IV-8) Superintendent  $  12,008.00  
522- Public Health Dept: (Page II-121) Chief - Health & Human Services $  21,162.00  
522- Public Health Dept: (Page II-121) Director of Outreach  $   9,866.00  
 Total  $  127,296.00  

 2 20-227 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the City Council 

accept the minority report offered by Councillor Novoselsky to rescind all 

favorable recommendations for proposed Fiscal Year 2021 budget 

reductions from the Ways & Means Committee report. 

3

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [2 TO 8] 

AYES: Novoselsky, Keefe 

NAYS: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

ABSTAIN: Morabito 

 3 20-228 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That Councillor Novoselsky's 

proposed budget cut to Department 127 Office of Innovation and Data 

Management (page II-19) - Chief Innovation Officer in the amount of 

$10,000 be tabled. 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [0 TO 10] 

NAYS: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSTAIN: Rotondo 

 4 20-229 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: Substitute Motion - That 

the City Council reduce the line item for Department 127 Office of 

Innovation & Data Management - Chief  Innovation Officer by $10,000. 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [3 TO 8] 

AYES: Morabito, Novoselsky, Keefe 

NAYS: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

 5 20-230 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 127 Office of Innovation & Data Management - 

Chief  Innovation Officer by $17,092 as reported by the Ways & Means 

Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 3] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Morabito, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Guinasso, Novoselsky, Keefe 

 6 20-231 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 127 Office of Innovation & Data Management - 

Director 311 by $5,000 as reported by the Ways & Means Sub-

Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [6 TO 5] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Keefe 

 7 20-232 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: Substitute Motion - That 

the City Council reduce the line item for Department 127 Office of 

Innovation & Data Management - Assistant to the Director by $1,574. 

3

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [5 TO 6] 

AYES: Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Keefe 

NAYS: Giannino, McKenna, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

 8 20-233 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 127 Office of Innovation & Data Management - 

Assistant to the Director by $6,574 as reported by the Ways & Means Sub-

Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [7 TO 4] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Keefe 

 9 20-234 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 127 Office of Innovation & Data Management - 

Overtime by $18,449 as reported by the Ways & Means Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 10 20-235 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 140 Information Technology (page II-32) - 

Overtime by $5,000 as reported by the Ways & Means Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [7 TO 4] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Keefe 

NAYS: Guinasso, Morabito, Visconti, Zambuto 

 11 20-236 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 182 - Strategic Planning & Economic 

Development (page II-73) - Deputy Director by $20,137.00 as reported by 

the Ways & Means Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [6 TO 5] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Keefe 

 12 20-237 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the City Council reduce 

the line item for Department 420 Department of Public Works - Chief of 

Infrastructure (page II-108) by $12,008. 

3

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [6 TO 5] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Keefe 

 13 20-238 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 434 Department of Public Works Water & Sewer 

- Superintendent (page IV-8) by $12,008 as reported by the Ways & 

Means Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [6 TO 5] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Keefe 

 14 20-239 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 522 Public Health Department (page II-121) - 

Chief of Health and Human Services by $21,162 as reported by the Ways 

& Means Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [6 TO 5] 

AYES: Giannino, McKenna, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Keefe 

 15 20-240 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council reduce the 

line item for Department 522 Director of Outreach (page II-121) - Director 

of Outreach by $9,866.00 as reported by the Ways & Means Sub-

Committee. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 3] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto 

NAYS: Morabito, Novoselsky, Keefe 

 16 20-189 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 

THE FY2021 BUDGET - APPROPRIATION ORDER 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Mass. G.L. c.44 §32, the Mayor submitted a proposed budget for fiscal 

year 2020 to the City Council on June 8, 2020; 
and WHEREAS, the City Council advertised and will hold public hearings to consider the 

proposed budget on June 15th and any other dates necessary, as advertised in the public hearing 

notice; 
and WHEREAS, upon motion the City Council accepted the budget as submitted by the Mayor, 

after reductions separately voted, as follows:  
 
Department         Reduction Amount 
127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Chief Innovation Officer  $ 17,092.00  

127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Director 311  $ 5,000.00  

127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Asst to Director  $ 6,574.00  

3

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  
127- Office of Innovation & DM(page II-19) Overtime   $ 18,449.00  

140- Information Technology (page11-32) Overtime   $ 5,000.00  

182- Strategic Planning & Economic (page II-73) Deputy Director  $ 20,137.00  

420 - Dept of Public Works- Chief of Infrastructure (page II-108) Chief of Infrastructure  $ 12,008.00  

434-Dept Public Works W&S (Page IV-8) Superintendent  $ 12,008.00  

522- Public Health Dept: (Page II-121) Chief - Health and Human 

Services 

 $ 21,162.00  

522- Public Health Dept: (Page II-121) Director of Outreach  $ 9,866.00  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REVERE: 

That the City Council of the City of Revere hereby adopts and approves the budget for FY2021 

the sum of $ 209,594,320 which sum shall be appropriated and raised by taxation and other 

sources, as listed below: 
      

      Dept Code Department  FY21 Mayor's 

Budget  

      

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT   

   111 CITY COUNCIL                                     

322,838  

   121 MAYOR                                     

531,106  

   122 NORTHEAST REGIONAL VOCATIONAL                                 

1,999,430  

   125 HUMAN RESOURCES                                     

321,127  

   127 OFFICE OF INNOVATION AND DATA MGMT                                     

475,954  

   135 AUDITOR/BUDGET                                     

507,075  

   138 PURCHASING                                     

248,794  

   140 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                                 

1,235,888  

   141 ASSESSORS                                     

450,033  

   145 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                                 

1,190,856  

   151 SOLICITOR                                     

477,478  

   161 CITY CLERK                                     

342,107  

   162 ELECTIONS                                     

390,932  

   165 LICENCE COMMISSION                                          

6,200  

   171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION                                          

7,000  

   176 APPEALS BOARD                                        

12,320  

   182 OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING/COMM DEVELOP                                     

294,668  

   184 ENGINEERING                                     

213,715  

      

    TOTAL: GENERAL GOVERNMENT                                 

3

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  
9,027,521  

      

 PUBLIC SAFETY    

   210 POLICE                               

11,716,973  

   220 FIRE                              

10,716,770  

   230 REGIONAL EMERGENCY COMM CENTER                                 

1,644,084  

   241 MUNICIPAL INSPECTIONS                                 

1,109,200  

   295 PARKING CLERK                                     

419,105  

      

    TOTAL: PUBLIC SAFETY                              

25,606,132  

      

  PUBLIC WORKS   

   420 ADMINISTRATION                                     

426,918  

   421 SNOW AND ICE                                     

350,000  

   422 HIGHWAY                                     

770,026  

   423 OPEN SPACE/PARKS                                     

710,629  

   425 FACILITIES/PUBLIC PROPERTY                                 

1,717,806  

      

    TOTAL: PUBLIC WORKS                                 

3,975,379  

      

 HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES  

   522 PUBLIC HEALTH: PUBLIC HEALTH 

INITIATIVES/NURSES 

                                    

738,012  

   525 PUBLIC HEALTH: SUBSTANCE USE INITIATIVES                                                   

-    

   541 COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS                                     

234,806  

   543 VETERANS AFFAIRS                                     

862,018  

   549 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY                                          

9,300  

   590 CONSUMER AFFAIRS                                                   

-    

      

    TOTAL: HUMAN SERVICES                                 

1,844,136  

      

 LIBRARIES AND RECREATION  

   610 LIBRARY                                     

606,840  

   650 RECREATION                                      

732,333  

   692 HISTORICAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES                                        

10,000  

      

    TOTAL: CULTURAL AND RECREATIONAL                                 

1,349,173  

3

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  
      

  SUBTOTAL - CITY DEPARTMENT COSTS                              

41,802,341  

      

 FIXED COSTS    

   7109-591100      RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM CAPITAL DEBT 

PRINCIPAL 

                                

2,844,544  

   7109-591500      RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM CAPITAL DEBT 

INTEREST 

                                

1,843,194  

   7109-591210      SHORT TERM DEBT INTEREST                                     

141,000  

   9001-511900      EMPLOYEE GROUP HEALTH                              

22,409,934  

   9001-512100      FICA - MEDICARE                                 

1,530,000  

   9407-570900      PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE                                 

1,110,000  

   9111-511800      CONTRIBUTORY PENSION                              

13,513,019  

      

  SUBTOTAL - FIXED COSTS (CITY & SCHOOL)                              

43,391,691  

      

 EDUCATION    

   300 REVERE PUBLIC SCHOOLS - PER SCHEDULE 19                              

94,113,447  

      

  SUBTOTAL - SCHOOL DEPARTMENT                               

94,113,447  

      

  SUBTOTAL: GENERAL FUND                             

179,307,479  

      

 WATER/SEWER ENTERPRISE   

   604301 SALARIES                                 

1,540,791  

   604302 EXPENSES -                                  

1,426,600  

   604309 EXPENSES - Debt Principal                                 

3,943,720  

   604309 EXPENSES - Debt Interest                                 

1,700,296  

   604309 EXPENSES - SRF Admin Fees                                     

110,649  

  604302-521300 MWRA ASSESSMENT - Water                                 

5,608,417  

  604302-521200 MWRA ASSESSMENT - Sewer                              

11,244,370  

      

  SUBTOTAL: WATER/SEWER ENTERPRISE                              

25,574,843  

      

 SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE   

   424 SALARY                                      

357,738  

   424 EXPENSES                                  

3,999,260  

   424 CAPITAL                                      

355,000  

3

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  
      

  SUBTOTAL: SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE                                 

4,711,998  

      
    SUBTOTAL: CITY, SCHOOL, AND ENTERPRISE                             

209,594,320  

      
     Furthermore, the following projected needs are costs to the City, but, according to the Massachusetts General Laws as 

promulgated by the 

Massachusetts Department of Revenue, are not to be included in the appropriation order:  

      

 OTHER AMOUNTS TO BE RAISED  

  CHERRY SHEET ASSESSMENT                              

12,791,261  

      

        CHERRY SHEET OFFSET                                         

64,148  

  OVERLAY                                      

794,045  

  SNOW AND ICE DEFICIT                                                    

-    

      

  SUBTOTAL: OTHER AMOUNTS TO BE RAISED                              

13,649,454  

      
  GRAND TOTAL: ALL EXPENDITURES                 

223,243,774  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

 17 20-200 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Global Companies, LLC, 

800 South Street, Suite 500, Waltham, MA 02454 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to alter, extend, and change a non-

conforming structure (portions of the existing and proposed piping) in 

order to perform piping upgrades which include the replace of existing 

underground piping and the installation of aboveground piping and 

supports in accordance with the plan on file on Lots 4, 5A, and 6 at 96, 

100, and 140 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 02151. 

The Site Plan Review Committee has reviewed the above referenced site plan at 140 Lee 

Burbank Highway for the upgrade of existing below grade and above grade piping at Global. The 

following findings and conditions have been made with respect to this site plan: 

 

1. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Department. 

2. The Fire Department must review and approved all existing and proposed fire 

suppression systems for compliance with fire safety codes. 

3. Hydrant flow tests shall be performed as may be required by the Fire Department and 

City Engineer to determine adequate fire flow to the site and any improvements as may 

3

Packet Pg. 20

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

be necessary shall be completed including the installation of new fire hydrants as may be 

required by the Fire Department. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE REQUESTED BY THE PETITIONER 

SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe 

ABSENT: McKenna, Rotondo 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, June 29, 2020 at 5:15PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Keefe 

(ex-officio) and Chairman Guinasso. 

 

There were several appointments up for consideration: 

 

20-216  Appointment of David Callahan as the Revere Police Chief. 

20-218  Appointment of Daniel Occena to the License Commission. 

20-219  Appointment of Aklog Limeneh to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

20-220  Appointment of Arthur Pelton to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

Each appointee listed above addressed Chairman Guinasso during the Appointments Sub-

Committee meeting and all received a favorable recommendation for confirmation before the 

regular meeting of the Revere City Council. 

 

20-217 Appointment of Dimple Rana as the Executive Director of the City's Human 

Rights Commission. 

Dimple Rana addressed the committee and described her qualifications and interest in this 

position.  Several residents participated remotely and addressed the committee on behalf of 

Dimple Rana’s appointment as Executive Director of the City’s Human Rights Commission. 

 

• Mayor Brian M. Arrigo 

• Lor Holmes, 42 Campbell Ave., Revere, MA 

• Rachid Moukhabir, 591 Beach St., Revere, MA 

• Leigh Simmons, MGH Hospital 

• Timothy Sparling, 98 Washington Ave., Revere, MA 

• Ina Tall, 100 Florence Ave., Revere, MA 

• Fatou Drammeh, Park Avenue 

• Olga Tacure, 83 Glendale St., Revere, MA 

• Danielle Osterman, 6 Bay Rd., Revere, MA 

 

Speaking as an opponent to the appointment was Niko Kostopolous, 111 Mill Street. 

 

As the Human Rights Commission will be reactivated after several years of inactivity, the 

Appointments Sub-Committee requested that the appointment to the position of Executive 

Director shall remain in committee for further discussion. 

3

Packet Pg. 21

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

 18 20-216 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of David 

Callahan as the Revere Police Chief. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

NAYS: Rotondo 

 19 20-217 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Dimple 

Rana as the Executive Director of the City's Human Rights Commission. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 7/27/2020 6:00 PM 

 20 20-218 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Daniel 

Occena to the License Commission. 

RESULT: ADOPTED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 21 20-219 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Aklog 

Limeneh to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 22 20-220 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Arthur 

Pelton to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

ABSENT: Powers 

Motions 

 23 20-221 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing the following amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere:  Section 2.03.050 is hereby amended by inserting a new 

sub-section Section2.03.050(E) as follows:  E. All meetings of 

governmental bodies shall not commence before the hour of six o'clock 

PM on Monday through Friday or before ten o'clock AM on Saturday or 

Sunday. 

3

Packet Pg. 22

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 7/27/2020 6:00 PM 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 24 20-222 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the DPW 

to replace the Butler Circle memorial sign which was damaged by a motor 

vehicle accident.  Further, that the large sign at the circle be removed. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 20-223 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the DPW 

to clean up and trim the shrubs at the park located at the corner of 

Neponset Street and Sagamore Street.  Further that the dead shrubs and 

hedging be removed and replaced. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 20-224 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested 

to request an appropriation from the Community Improvement Trust Fund 

in the amount of $5,180 to complete the filing of a floodplain map revision 

request with FEMA for the Roughans Point area.  This would provide the 

monies necessary to complete the contract with the Woods Hole Group to 

file a floodplain map revision request with FEMA for the Roughans Point 

area.  There are a number of homeowners in that area that are paying 

exorbitant flood insurance rates because FEMA has them located in a high 

velocity flood zone. The City is petitioning FEMA to revise the flood zone 

maps in that area which will remove these homes from the high velocity 

flood zone.  In order to complete the filing of this request with FEMA, the 

City needs to sign a contract amendment with the Woods Hole Group. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 27 20-225 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor, as the chair of the Revere School Committee, be requested to 

request the Revere Public Schools to immediately reinstate the three 

educators who were punished for union activity.  On June 5, 2020, three 

City of Revere staff members at the A. C. Whelan school had their 

contracts non-renewed as retaliation for their union activity.  They were 

punished for standing up for the rights of teachers and students in the 

2019-2020 school year.  We call on you and the Revere Public Schools to 

immediately reinstate these three educators. 

The following residents addressed the City Council on this motion: 

 

Eric Lampedecchio 

Joseph Gravellese 

3

Packet Pg. 23

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

Gina Garro 

20 attendees 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 20-226 Motion presented by Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor be requested to forward the attached letter to the Revere School 

Committee in support of the Revere Teachers' Association.  Further, that 

this letter be read into the record. 

Councillor Giannino read the letter of support into the record: 

 

Mayor Arrigo, 

 

Councilor McKenna and I write to you today to urge you to support the RTA and the teachers of 

the Revere Public School System. On June 5, 2020, three City of Revere staff members at the A. 

C. Whelan school had their contracts non-renewed as retaliation for their union activity. They 

were punished for standing up for the rights of teachers and students in the 2019-2020 school 

year. We call on you and the Revere Public Schools to immediately reinstate these three 

educators. 

 

As a product of Revere Public Schools, I am so proud of the professionalism of these teachers 

and the RTA. Councilor McKenna has 32 years of experience in the Revere Public School 

System and was a representative and member of the union. No union member should ever be 

retaliated against for their union activity. 

 

It is a poor reflection on the City of Revere that we allowed this to happen and go on this long. 

 

Katie Cochrane, a 5th grade ELA and Science & Social Studies teacher, has been with the 

district since 2016. She began her tenure in Revere working as a substitute in a number of 

buildings including the Lincoln, Garfield Elementary, and the Whelan. Katie was ecstatic to 

begin her career at the Whelan for the 2017-2018 school year. She is a beloved member of her 

5th grade team, a hard worker, and constantly striving to do her best for her students. 

 

Victoria DeVincent, a 4th grade ELA and Science & Social Studies teacher, has been with the 

district since 2014. She has always been in the Revere school system in some capacity, formerly 

as a student and now as a staff member. She spent her first 3 years in the district working as an 

Early Reading Intervention paraprofessional at Whelan. She was given the opportunity to move 

into a classroom teacher role for the 2017-2018 school year at the Whelan. In her role as a 

classroom teacher, she honors the opportunity to give back to her community and educate the 

youth of Revere. She has spent the last three school years being a devoted member of her 4th 

grade team, actively engaging to improve her practice, and building strong relationships with her 

students. 

 

Heather Kantrowitz, a K-5 school adjustment counselor, has been with the district since 2016 

when she covered for a maternity leave. She has worked at both Garfield Middle and Whelan as 

a strong advocate for her students and the improvement of their mental health and school 

3

Packet Pg. 24

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 29, 2020 

  

success. Known to the kids as “Ms. K”, she is someone her students and staff look to for 

guidance and is always striving to do what’s best for them. She is consistent, fair, and sets clear 

expectations for her students, which is why she is a cherished member of the school community. 

 

Aside from being hard-working and dedicated staff members, all of them have one other thing in 

common: they took a stand against unfair practices and raised their voice as union members this 

year. They filed grievances, spoke at rallies, and all were outspoken in their concern. They 

protested against wrongful policies by their administrator which hurt student learning. They went 

above and beyond every day in their jobs and took the risk of advocating for their working 

conditions, and for the learning conditions of their students. 

 

This action from Revere is insulting, unacceptable, anti-union, and bad for teachers and students. 

These three non-renewals must be overturned. These three deserve their jobs back. Their 

students deserve their teachers. 

 

Please join us in demanding fair treatment for these educators. 

 

Thank you for your time. I respectfully ask that you consider councilor McKenna and my 

request. 

 

Best, 

 

Jessica Giannino 

Revere City Councilor at Large 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 9:01 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

3

Packet Pg. 25

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 2

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



 

1 
 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing via remote participation 

on Monday evening, July 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

 

I. AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE 

 

SECTION 1.  Title 8 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the 

following new chapter and sections: 

 

Title 8, Chapter 8.06 – Short-term rental 

8.06.010 – Summary and Purpose.  

Short-term rental for rental parties of no more than six renters shall be permitted in the City of 

Revere at a residential property that is owned by and contains the Primary Residence of the 

Operator as defined herein, for up to sixty days in a calendar year, properly registered in 

accordance with the provisions herein. This Chapter provides the process for the regulation, legal 

operation and registration of certain Short-term rentals in the city of Revere, in order to protect 

the safety of renters and residents, ensure that the primary use remains residential, and ensure that 

Short-term rentals will not be a detriment to the character and livability of the surrounding 

residential neighborhood.  

8.06.020 – Definitions. 

A. Condominium Building:  A building or structure containing individually-owned units 

created and existing in compliance with Mass.G.L. ch. 183A. 

B. Dwelling:  A building or place of residence, classified for residential use. 

C. Operator:   the owner of the Residential Unit that the owner seeks to offer as a Short-term 

Rental.  Only one owner may be registered as an Operator on the Short-term Rental 

Registry for a Residential Unit. 

D. Owner-adjacent Unit:  In a residential dwelling containing four or fewer residential units, 

each of them owned by the Operator, and one of them being the Operator’s primary 

residence, an Owner-adjacent unit is any residential unit in the dwelling other than the 

Operator’s primary residence unit.   

E. Primary Residence Unit:  A Residential Unit that is the primary residence of the 

Operator, and is not located within a dwelling with other Residential Units; e.g. a single-

family residential dwelling.  

F. Residential Unit:  a dwelling unit within a dwelling that is classified as residential use 

and that contains at least one bedroom or sleeping area.  For purposes of this Chapter, a 

Residential Unit shall not include any units in a hotel, motel, licensed rooming house or 

lodging house or licensed bed and breakfast. 

5.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

2 
 

G. Short-term Rental:  The rental for a fee of a Residential Unit, reserved in advance, for 

periodic residential occupancy for any number of days that shall not exceed, in any case, 

a cumulative total of sixty (60) days of rental within a calendar year.  

H. Short-term Rental Unit:  a Residential Unit that is offered, advertised, or otherwise used 

for Short-term Rental. 

I. Short-term Rental Enforcement Office: the department designated by the Mayor 

authorized to implement, oversee, and enforce the provisions of this chapter and any 

other statutes, regulations, and ordinances relating to premises within the city of Revere 

that are advertised, listed or used as Short-term Rental.   

J. Short-term Rental Enforcement Officer:  Any individual authorized by the Short-term 

Rental Enforcement Office to enforce the provisions of this chapter. 

K. Short-term Rental Registry:  A database maintained by the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office that shall record and preserve information about Operators who are 

permitted to offer a Residential Units as Short-term Rental.  The Short-term Rental 

Registry shall be maintained by the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office. A property 

not listed in the Short-term Rental Registry is prohibited from being offered for Short-

term Rental. 

8.06.030 – Applicability and Limitations. 

A. Short-term Rental shall be permitted only: 

 

1. of an Owner-adjacent Unit in an owner-occupied Condominium building; 

Only one such Owner-adjacent unit may be registered and utilized for Short-

term Rental and must be rented as an entire unit at any one time  to one rental 

party of no more than six  unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters 

exclusive of children under 12 years of age, and the division within the unit 

of separate bedrooms for separate rental parties is prohibited; or 

2. of an Owner-adjacent Unit in an Owner-occupied dwelling containing four or 

fewer residential units.   Only one such Owner-adjacent unit may be 

registered and utilized for Short-term Rental and must be rented as an entire 

unit at any one time  to one rental party of no more than six unrelated persons 

comprising Short-term renters exclusive of children under 12 years of age, 

and the division within the unit of separate bedrooms for separate rental 

parties is prohibited; or 

3. of a Primary Residence Unit.  A Primary Residence Unit offered for Short-

term Rental must be rented as a whole unit at any one time to one party of no 

more than six unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters exclusive of 

children under 12 years of age, and the division within the unit of separate 

bedroom for separate rental parties is prohibited.   

  

B. Short-term Rental occupancy shall be limited to two persons per bedroom, 

excluding children under the age of 12 related to, or the legal ward of, either 

bedroom occupant. 

5.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

3 
 

C. The registration of a Short-term Rental unit shall expire in the event ownership of 

the unit or the property containing the unit is transferred. A new owner of such 

property shall be responsible to complete a new Registration process as described 

in section 8.06.040.  

D. The number of individual bedrooms made available for Short-term Rental within 

an Owner-adjacent Unit and Primary Residence Unit shall not be greater than the 

number of lawful bedrooms in the dwelling unit.  

E. No Short-term Rental may be used for the purpose of a commercial meeting and 

commercial use of a Short-term Rental unit is prohibited.  

F. Sublet or sub-rental of a Short-term Rental Unit or a room or space therein is 

prohibited. The Renter of a Short-term Rental cannot sublet rooms or spaces in 

their units as Short-term Rentals or in any other manner. 

G. Hourly rentals are prohibited. 

 

8.06.040 – Procedure to Register Short-term Rentals. 

Before any property is offered or advertised for Short-term Rental, the Operator shall:  

 

A. Register the property with the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office on a form provided by 

the Office. The application shall require: 

 

1. The Operator’s full name and address, and a telephone number (land and/or mobile) 

that is available 24 hours per day to renters, the Short-term Rental Enforcement 

Office, and public safety authorities.  

2. The name, address and telephone number (land and/or mobile) of an individual other 

than the Operator who shall be available in the event the Operator is unavailable, and 

who shall be capable to respond as soon as may be necessary to any issue or 

emergency that arises during a Short-term Rental.   

3. An accurate description of the area of the property that is available for Short-term 

Rental. [E.g. one bedroom apartment on second floor; E.g. Single family home at 

specified address]. 

4. Documentation that the property in question is not the subject of any municipal liens 

and that all taxes and fees owed to the City of Revere and to the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts relating to the property are paid up to date.  

5. Proof, in the form of a valid insurance binder, of liability insurance with liability 

limits in an amount no less than $250,000 per incident and coverage for Short-term 

Rental use. 

 

B. Pay the annual fee of $200.00 per Short-term Rental unit in addition to any fees as required in 

accordance with section 08.06.060 of this Chapter. 

 

C. Request the Short-term Rental Office to conduct an Inspection, which shall be completed 

within 21 days of date the completed application is submitted and associated fee is paid.   

5.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

4 
 

1. In the event a unit is approved for Short-term Rental after an inspection, the Short-

term Rental Enforcement Office shall issue a Certificate of Inspection to the 

Applicant/Operator and the Unit shall be listed in the Registry for a period that shall 

expire on December 31 of the year the Certificate is issued. 

2. In the event a Short-term Rental unit is not approved after inspection, the 

Applicant/Owner may cure any issue that prevented approval and request a re-

inspection at no additional fee.   

3. In the event any further inspection is necessary after an initial re-inspection, a fee of 

$50 shall be required for each further Inspection.  

 

D. No property shall be included in the Short-term Rental Registry until the requirements of 

subsections A – C inclusive are completed and a Certificate of Inspection is issued. 

 

8.06.050 – Requirements To Operate a Short-term Rental 

A. A Short-term Rental unit shall be registered in accordance with 8.06.040 of this Title to be lawful 

in the City of Revere. 

B. Residential Owner-adjacent and Primary Residence Units offered for Short-term Rental shall 

comply with, and shall not be in violation of, all standards and regulations promulgated by the 

Short-term Rental Enforcement Office and the Revere Fire Department’s Office of Fire 

Prevention, including but not limited to, all relevant, zoning, building, sanitary, fire, and health 

and safety laws, regulations, and ordinances. 

C. The Operator of a Short-term Rental shall keep and maintain for a period of three years an 

accurate record of the names and dates of rental for each Short-term Rental and make such record 

available upon request from a Short-term Rental Enforcement Officer. 

D. All Short-term Rentals shall be subject to annual inspections by the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office and the Revere Fire Department’s Office of Fire Prevention. 

E. Every Operator of a Short-term Rental shall provide to every Short-term Rental party a document 

containing the following information: 

1. Instructions for disposal of waste that complies with the City’s recycling and trash 

programs. 

2. An emergency exit diagram for all bedrooms. 

3. Contact information for the Short-term Rental Operator, or when the Operator is not 

present, the contact information for a locally available contact designated to respond to 

all emergencies and problems that may arise during the rental period, whether from 

renters, neighbors or municipal authorities.  

4. The certificates of registration for the Short-term Rental as required by M.G.L. ch. 62C, § 

67, and this Chapter (see R.R.O. 8.06.040).  

5. A clear and direct instruction that Short-term renters shall not disturb the peace or cause 

to disturb the quite enjoyment in the neighborhood or in any way interfere with the 

quality of life of the community by noise or other disturbances in accordance with, but 

not limited to, R.R.O. 9.08.010 et seq.  

5.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

5 
 

F. A Poster measuring no less than 11” wide and 14” height containing the information described in 

Paragraph E, 1-5, above, shall be posted in a conspicuous place in every  

Short-term Rental Unit.   

G. A sign measuring no less than 8.5” wide and 11” height illustrating the emergency exit shall be 

posted in each bedroom. 

8.06.050 – Ineligible residential units. 

 The following Residential Units are not eligible to be offered as Short-term Rentals: 

A. Residential Units that do not meet the definition of either an Owner-adjacent Unit 

or a Primary Residence Unit.  

B. Residential Units designated as below market rate or income-restricted, that are 

subject to affordability covenants, or that are otherwise subject to housing or 

rental assistance under local, state or federal law.  

C. Residential Units subject to any requirement of local, state or federal law that 

prohibits the leasing or subleasing of the unit or use of the unit as a Short-term 

Rental.  

D. Residential Units that are the subject of three (3) or more findings of violations of 

this chapter within a one-year period, or three (3) or more violations of any 

municipal ordinance or state law or code relating to health, safety, sanitary 

conditions, including, but not limited to, excessive noise, improper disposal of 

trash, disorderly conduct or other similar conduct within a one-year period. 

E. Residential Units previously rented to a Section 8 Certificate holder or that were 

previously subject to any affordability covenants, unless one year has expired 

since the expiration of the Section 8 tenancy or affordability restriction.  

F. Any Residential Unit for which the Operator is delinquent in the payment of any 

local taxes, fees, assessments, betterments or  municipal charges of any kind. 

8.06.060 – Local excise tax and community impact fee. 

A Residential Unit subject to the provisions of this Chapter shall pay all excise tax and 

community impact fees on Short-term Rentals as approved by the City Council pursuant to 

Sections 3A and 3D of Chapter 64G of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

8.06.070 – Enforcement and penalties. 

A. Any person who (i) offers a unit as a Short-term Rental where such unit is not an 

eligible Residential Unit, (ii) offers an eligible Residential Unit as a Short-term 

Rental without registering such Short-term Rental Unit with ISD, or (iii) offers 

an eligible Residential Unit as a Short-term Rental while the unit’s registration on 

the Short-term Rental Registry is suspended, shall be fined $300.00 per violation 

per day.  Each day’s failure to comply with a notice of violation or any other 

5.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

6 
 

Order shall constitute a separate violation.  In addition to fines described in this 

section, the City may seek an injunction from a court of competent jurisdiction to 

enjoin the offering, advertising, or use of the unit as a Short-term Rental. 

B. The provisions of this Chapter shall be enforced in accordance with R.R.O 

Chapter 1.12, Article II, or Article III, which includes the provision of M.G.L. 

ch. 40U, or by seeking to restrain a violation by a court-ordered injunction. 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public hearings 

as advertised will be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be provided at least 48 

hours in advance of the public hearings, not including weekends or holidays.  Alternatively, commentary 

on these public hearings may be submitted in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Advocate 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

07/10/2020 

 

 

5.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.S

h
o

rt
T

er
m

R
en

ta
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

A
ve

n
u

e0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

42
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 A

tl
an

ti
c/

E
n

d
ic

o
tt

 A
ve

n
u

e 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

Y
ea

m
an

sS
tr

ee
t0

72
72

02
0 

 (
20

-2
43

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 Y
ea

m
an

s 
S

tr
ee

t 
P

et
it

io
n

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

20
31

.1
44

R
ai

lr
o

ad
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-2

44
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

44
 R

ai
lr

o
ad

 S
tr

ee
t)



9.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

35
A

m
er

ic
an

L
eg

io
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
  (

20
-2

69
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 1
35

 A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

35
A

m
er

ic
an

L
eg

io
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
  (

20
-2

69
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 1
35

 A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

35
A

m
er

ic
an

L
eg

io
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
  (

20
-2

69
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 1
35

 A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

35
A

m
er

ic
an

L
eg

io
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
  (

20
-2

69
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 1
35

 A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

35
A

m
er

ic
an

L
eg

io
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
  (

20
-2

69
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 1
35

 A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
.1

35
A

m
er

ic
an

L
eg

io
n

H
ig

h
w

ay
  (

20
-2

69
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 -

 1
35

 A
m

er
ic

an
 L

eg
io

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, April 27, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA, on a joint petition submitted by 

National Grid and Verizon to install two (2) jointly owned poles for reliability purposes on 

Salem Street beginning at a point approximately 20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection 

of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and continuing approximately 128 feet in a west 

direction.  Further requesting permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and 

wires in the above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such 

poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
  

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 

hearing as advertised may be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be 

published on the City Council agenda at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearing, not 

including weekends or holidays.  Alternatively, commentary on these public hearings may be 

submitted in writing to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office of the City Clerk, Revere City 

Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

Notice mailed 03/26/2020 

11.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0H
ea

ri
n

g
N

o
ti

ce
  (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


nationaigrid

March 10, 2020

City of Revere

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a petition of NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON, covering joint NATIONAL GRID
VERIZON pole location(s)

If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact:

Please notify National Grid’s Vincent LoGuidice of the hearing date / time at 978-725-1392 or
Vincent.LoGuidice(i4NationalGrid.com.

If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to each of the above named
Companies.

National Grid Contact: Vincent LoGuidice; 1101 Turnpike Street; North Andover, MA 01 845

Very truly yours,

aetc ea
Name: Distribution Design Supervisor
Supervisor, Distribution Design

Enclosures

11.b

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Questions contact Felix Aba, 781-9074004

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENtICAL POLE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts
To the City Council
Of Revere, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Electric Company dTh’a National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc requests
permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting
fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection ofOverlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

Wherefore it prays that aftcr due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

No.# 28895125 March 9,2020

Also for permission to Jay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

Massachusetts Electric Compan ‘d/b/a National Grid
BY

. S,6et .t2141’n
Engineenng Department

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
BY AlA4J J4St9LZt
Manager/Right of Way)

11.b

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 9th day of March, 2020.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

March 9, 2020. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

11.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Attest:
City/Town Clerk

I hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

11.b

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC.
(fonterly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles
and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said
Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in
petition of said Companies dated the 9th day of March, 2020.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the

points indicated upon the plan marked — Salem St — Revere — Massachusetts.

March 9. 2020. Filed with this order
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company dTh!a National Grid and
Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of
said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Salem Street - National Grid to install 2 JO Poles on Salem St beginning at a point approximately
20 feet south of the centerline of the intersection of Overlook Ridge Drive and Salem Street and
continuing approximately 128 feet in a west direction. Installing two new poles for reliability
purposes. Installing regulators on the two poles being installed.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
of the City/Town of , Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

11.b

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



Attest:
City/Town Clerk

1 hereby certify that on 20 , at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

C ERT IF ICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts. on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof.

Attest:
City/Town Clerk

11.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



a
d
d
ri

u
m

fu
ll

_s
ir

lo
ca

ti
o
n

ci
ty

zi
p

o
w

n
er

l
o
w

n
_
ad

d
r

ow
n_

ci
ty

o
w

n
_
sl

at
e

ow
n_

zi
p

lo
g

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

W
IL

L
IA

M
SB

U
R

G
SQ

U
A

R
E

C
O

N
D

O
A

S
S

O
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

30
?

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
D

IR
IE

N
Z

O
N

A
N

C
Y

J
10

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
50

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

K
U

M
E

N
G

W
E

I
‘0

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

10
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
N

A
IR

A
S

H
A

V
lo

g
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

20
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
Z

IN
C

K
E

D
W

A
R

D
W

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
13

3
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
13

3S
A

L
E

M
S

W
E

E
T

L
L

C
13

3S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

15
PA

R
K

S?
O

E
PL

R
E

V
E

R
E

07
05

4
A

L
T

E
R

R
A

I L
LC

8
Fl

A
C

K
-C

A
L

l
TC

L
7

ST
hV

A
N

W
A

Y
PA

R
SI

PP
A

N
Y

N
J

01
05

4
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

10
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
B

E
C

K
C

A
R

O
L

IO
S

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
A

FC
-N

SQ
D

A
N

IE
L

A
R

IC
Y

SA
L

E
M

5T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
LE

?.
?

ST
4
0
4

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
W

O
L

FE
G

E
O

R
G

E
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

t,’
.A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

40
9

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
K

E
L

L
E

Y
M

A
U

R
E

E
N

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
7

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
R

O
D

R
IG

U
E

Z
A

U
G

U
SO

N
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

40
2

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
G

O
V

IN
O

A
N

N
F.

IA
R

IE
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
50

4
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

O
V

A
N

N
A

K
A

R
LA

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ev
er

e
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

20
1

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
A

N
N

E
S

E
JE

A
N

E
H

E
IC

Y
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
0

D
R

A
IN

5Q
U

IR
E

R
D

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
11

4
C

O
M

M
O

W
W

E
A

L
T

hO
F

M
A

S
S

A
C

H
U

S
E

fl
S

IC
Y

N
A

S
H

U
A

S
T

B
O

ST
O

N
M

A
02

11
4

0
R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

LO
C

A
1T

O
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

11
0

M
A

SS
B

A
Y

T
R

A
M

S
A

U
T

hO
R

IF
Y

10
PA

R
K

PL
B

O
ST

O
N

M
A

02
11

6
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

07
8

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

,
LL

C
23

3
C

A
N

O
E

O
R

D
O

K
R

D
SN

O
R

T
H

IL
LS

N
J

07
07

8
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

40
1

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
M

A
N

FR
E

D
O

N
IA

M
A

R
Y

A
N

N
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

59
3

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
C

O
M

E
A

U
D

E
N

N
IS

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

05
4

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

.
LL

C
7

SY
L

V
A

N
W

A
Y

PA
R

SI
PP

A
N

Y
N

J
07

05
4

0
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

07
05

4
O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
R

ID
G

E
.

LL
C

7
SY

L
V

A
N

W
A

Y
PA

R
SI

PP
A

N
Y

N
J

07
05

4
12

2
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

?
D

E
W

L
IN

G
JO

H
N

12
2

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

?
0

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

05
4

O
V

E
R

L
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

.
LL

C
7

SY
L

V
A

N
W

A
Y

PA
R

SI
PP

A
N

Y
N

J
07

05
4

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
10

6
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

B
U

R
N

S
S

T
E

P
H

E
N

FR
A

N
C

E
S

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

S
A

I.
E

M
S

T
‘0

?
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

Z
IN

C
K

E
D

W
A

R
O

W
?O

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
?

10
9

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
20

6
R

E
V

E
R

E
07

15
1

JE
A

N
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

IO
Y

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
8

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
C

C
X

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
H

10
8

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ew
re

M
A

02
15

1
0

S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

D
O

H
E

R
T

Y
JO

H
N

55
W

A
?T

T
P

K
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

lo
g

SA
L

E
M

ST
30

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

ST
E

V
E

N
S

C
H

R
IS

E
N

E
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
50

1
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
?

B
A

G
L

IO
C

A
R

O
L

10
9

SA
LE

?.
?

ST
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

40
5

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
M

C
PH

E
E

SV
IL

LL
A

M
lo

g
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
10

3
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

PA
T

E
L

D
E

E
P

O
IC

Y
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
S

A
L

E
M

S
T

20
2

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
V

EL
LE

F.
Lq

N
E

L
L

IO
T

T
ID

9S
A

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
10

2
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

cH
IU

L
L

I
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

.?
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1
10

9
SA

L
E

M
ST

20
8

R
E

V
E

R
E

02
15

1
SA

D
O

W
SK

I
M

A
R

IE
T

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
R

ev
er

e
M

A
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
40

3
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

C
H

A
SE

T
hO

M
A

S
10

9
SA

L
E

M
S

T
R

E
V

E
R

E
F.

IA
02

15
1

10
9

SA
L

E
M

ST
20

4
R

E
V

E
R

E
02

15
1

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

JO
H

N
V

10
9

SA
L

E
M

S
T

R
E

V
E

R
E

M
A

02
15

1

11.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



LEGEND

SALEM ST Data 3/5/2020

C EXISTING POLE %REGULATOR PETITION ABEN

• PROPOSED POLE REWRE ML W/R 28895125

0 REPLACE POLE I nationaigrid

SALEM T.

P3960

P3952

P3961

P3961—50

11.b

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t0
42

72
02

0 
 (

20
-1

02
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



12.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

xt
en

d
in

g
 L

ic
en

se
  (

20
-1

86
 :

 E
xt

en
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e 

o
f 

T
o

b
ac

co
 L

ic
en

se
s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

an
a 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
20

-2
17

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

im
p

le
 R

an
a,

 H
u

m
an

 R
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

an
a 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
20

-2
17

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

im
p

le
 R

an
a,

 H
u

m
an

 R
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

an
a 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
20

-2
17

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

im
p

le
 R

an
a,

 H
u

m
an

 R
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

at
h

y 
B

o
w

d
en

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

 (
20

-2
45

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

at
h

y 
B

o
w

d
en

 a
s 

T
re

as
u

re
r/

C
o

lle
ct

o
r)



June 26, 2020 
 
To the Revere City Council: 
 
Many residents were heartened to see the Black Lives Matter banner displayed at City Hall. This 
was a significant symbol that made people hopeful that Revere is committed to facing the impacts of 
systemic and historic racism, and to taking meaningful action for systems change solutions. Then the flag 
disappeared after only a few days. This left many of us feeling confused and disheartened. Maybe Revere 
doesn’t really take the crisis of violence against people of color seriously. Maybe the City really does not 
have any intentions to address inequities in public health, education, housing and so many other areas 
impacting a great number of Revere residents of color, immigrants and low income families. The banner 
should be reinstated and remind us all that until Black lives matter, it will not be possible to claim that all 
lives to matter. 

 
If the Revere City Council truly appreciates the rich diversity of our city, it should provide a 
forum for the public of Revere to speak out about the removal of the BLM banner. I respectfully 
request the opportunity to express my concerns at the council meeting on Monday. 
 
Sincerely, 

~ Lor 
 
Lor Holmes 
243 Campbell Ave. 
Revere, MA 02151 
leholmes9@gmail.com 
617.291.5855 

15.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
rH

o
lm

es
L

et
te

r0
72

72
02

0 
 (

20
-2

46
 :

 L
o

r 
H

o
lm

es
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 -

 B
an

n
er

 a
t 

C
it

y 
H

al
l)

mailto:leholmes9@gmail.com


16.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

llo
rs

  (
20

-2
47

 :
 N

o
rt

h
ea

st
 M

et
ro

p
o

lit
an

 R
eg

io
n

al
 S

ch
o

o
l C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

V
ac

an
cy

)



16.b

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
fo

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
ee

ti
n

g
  (

20
-2

47
 :

 N
o

rt
h

ea
st

 M
et

ro
p

o
lit

an
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
ch

o
o

l C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
V

ac
an

cy
)



17.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

u
rt

is
 P

ar
k 

 (
20

-2
48

 :
 C

u
rt

is
 P

ar
k)



18.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 y

ea
r 

en
d

 t
ra

n
sf

er
s 

 (
20

-2
49

 :
 F

Y
20

 Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
/F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 y

ea
r 

en
d

 t
ra

n
sf

er
s 

 (
20

-2
49

 :
 F

Y
20

 Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
/F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 y

ea
r 

en
d

 t
ra

n
sf

er
s 

 (
20

-2
49

 :
 F

Y
20

 Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
/F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 y

ea
r 

en
d

 t
ra

n
sf

er
s 

 (
20

-2
49

 :
 F

Y
20

 Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
/F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 y

ea
r 

en
d

 t
ra

n
sf

er
s 

 (
20

-2
49

 :
 F

Y
20

 Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
/F

re
e 

C
as

h
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

av
ai

la
b

le
 f

u
n

d
s 

 (
20

-2
50

 :
 V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

A
va

ila
b

le
 f

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

av
ai

la
b

le
 f

u
n

d
s 

 (
20

-2
50

 :
 V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

A
va

ila
b

le
 f

u
n

d
 f

o
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
sf

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

fr
o

n
t 

C
ID

 r
eq

u
es

t 
Ju

ly
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
51

 :
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

iv
er

fr
o

n
t 

C
ID

 r
eq

u
es

t 
Ju

ly
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-2
51

 :
 R

iv
er

F
ro

n
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IT
 r

eq
u

es
t 

B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

g
ar

d
en

 p
d

f 
 (

20
-2

52
 :

 C
IT

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



21.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IT
 r

eq
u

es
t 

B
ea

ch
m

o
n

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

g
ar

d
en

 p
d

f 
 (

20
-2

52
 :

 C
IT

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)


	Agenda Packet
	3:00PM Joint Meeting of the City Council and School Committee
	4:00PM  Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting
	4:45PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:00PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jun 22, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jun 22, 2020 6:00 PM

	3. Minutes of Jun 29, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jun 29, 2020 6:00 PM

	4. 20-241 : Regional Saugus River Floodgate Project

	Public Hearings
	5. 20-209 : Short Term Rental Ordinance
	a. ph.ShortTermRentalOrdinance

	6. 20-242 : National Grid - Atlantic/Endicott Avenue Petition
	a. NationalGridPetitionEndicottAvenue07272020

	7. 20-243 : National Grid - Yeamans Street Petition
	a. NationalGridPetitionYeamansStreet07272020

	8. 20-244 : Special Permit - 144 Railroad Street
	a. SpecialPermitC2031.144RailroadStreet

	9. 20-269 : Chapter 148 License - 135 American Legion Highway
	a. Chapter148License.135AmericanLegionHighway


	Unfinished Business
	10. 20-221 : Ordinance Amendment - Section 2.03.050 Council Meeting Times

	Public Works Sub-Committee Report
	11. 20-102 : National Grid Petition - Salem Street
	a. NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020HearingNotice
	b. NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020


	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	12. 20-186 : Extending the Expiration Date of Tobacco Licenses
	a. Extending License


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	13. 20-217 : Appointment of Dimple Rana, Human Rights Commission
	a. Rana Appointment

	14. 20-245 : Appointment of Cathy Bowden as Treasurer/Collector
	a. Cathy Bowden Appointment


	Communications
	15. 20-246 : Lor Holmes Communication - Banner at City Hall
	a. LorHolmesLetter07272020

	16. 20-247 : Northeast Metropolitan Regional School Committee Vacancy
	a. Letter to City Councillors
	b. Letter for Council Meeting

	17. 20-248 : Curtis Park
	a. Curtis Park

	18. 20-249 : FY20 Year End Transfer/Free Cash Appropriation
	a. year end transfers

	19. 20-250 : Verification of Available fund for Authorization and Transfer
	a. verification of available funds

	20. 20-251 : RiverFront Master Planning
	a. Riverfront CID request July 2020

	21. 20-252 : CIT Funding Request
	a. CIT request Beachmont community garden pdf


	Motions
	22. 20-253 : Urban and Verticle Farrming
	23. 20-254 : Community Development Corporations
	24. 20-255 : Establishment of an Ambulance Service
	25. 20-256 : Enforcement of Dumpster Ordinance
	26. 20-257 : MBTA - Spray Near Pierce Street
	27. 20-258 : National Grid Street Light, 172 Kimball Avenue
	28. 20-259 : City-Wide WiFi
	29. 20-260 : Human Rights Commission Ordinance Amendment
	30. 20-261 : Building Department Violations from March 2020 to Present
	31. 20-262 : Dollar Amount of Fines Issued from March 1st to Present
	32. 20-263 : Certificate of Commendation - Robert LaSala
	33. 20-264 : Capitol Waste Missed Trash and Yard Waste Pickups
	34. 20-265 : Cleanup Overpasses on Mountain Avenue and Park Avenue
	35. 20-266 : Lifeguards and Trash at Revere Beach
	36. 20-267 : Letter of Support for Various Environmental Bills
	37. 20-268 : Ordinance Relative to Urban Agriculture


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jun 22, 2020 6:00 PM
	3 · Minutes of Jun 29, 2020 6:00 PM
	5.a · ph.ShortTermRentalOrdinance
	6.a · NationalGridPetitionEndicottAvenue07272020
	7.a · NationalGridPetitionYeamansStreet07272020
	8.a · SpecialPermitC2031.144RailroadStreet
	9.a · Chapter148License.135AmericanLegionHighway
	11.a · NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020HearingNotice
	11.b · NationalGridPetitionSalemStreet04272020
	12.a · Extending License
	13.a · Rana Appointment
	14.a · Cathy Bowden Appointment
	15.a · LorHolmesLetter07272020
	16.a · Letter to City Councillors
	16.b · Letter for Council Meeting
	17.a · Curtis Park
	18.a · year end transfers
	19.a · verification of available funds
	20.a · Riverfront CID request July 2020
	21.a · CIT request Beachmont community garden pdf


